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May 29, 2013
Prospective Bidders
Curtis Barbee, Proposals Engineer

Addendum #1 — Incorrect Provision: “Borrow Excavation (in place or
truck measurement)” WBS#17BP.10.R.5 & 17BP.10.R.4

On page number 30 of this proposal there is a provision “Borrow Excavation (in place or
truck measurement)”, this provision is incorrect. All borrow is included in the price for
Grading as stated on page numbers 27 and 28. There is not a separate pay item for borrow
in this proposal.

Prospective Bidders should be aware that this addendum does not need to be attached to
their proposal on bid opening day.

CC: Mr. Ritchie Hearne, PE.
Mr. Garland Haywood, PE
Ms. Kellie Crump
Mr. Joel Laster
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